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LOOMIS

November 1, 2022

Via email to: MarkPa@dep.nyc.gov, AlyssaP@dep.nyc.gov

Mark Page, Jr.

Executive Director

Bureau of Environmental Compliance
Department of Environmental Protection
59-17 Junction Blvd., 8th Floor
Flushing, NY 11373

Alyssa Preston

Bureau of Environmental Compliance
Department of Environmental Protection
59-17 Junction Blvd., 8th Floor
Flushing, NY 11373

Re: Supplement to the Materials in Support of Loomis’ Variance Request dated October 24, 2022

Dear Executive Director Page:
| am writing to supplement to the materials in support of our variance request.

As indicated, Loomis presently has one electric armored vehicle serving NYC locations. A second electric armored
vehicle has been delivered and we are hoping to have the license tags in the next 10 business days.

Vehicle | Branch | Year | Make | Model | Lic State/Prov | Lic Plate | Fuel Type | GVWWR | REGW
22493 | 5200 2021 | XOS | SA1 NJ TBD Electric 23,000

Vehicle #22493 is the 20th electric armored vehicle in the Loomis fleet. Others are located in Houston, TX, Charlotte,
NC, Los Angeles and Sacramento CA.

In conclusion, nearly 10% of Loomis’ armored vehicles will be servicing NYC routes will be electric by year end. And,
we anticipate adding more electric armored vehicles in 2023 to our NYC route structure which will positively contribute
to emission reduction.

Loomis respectually requests that its variance request be granted and pending fees be waived.
Please add this letter to the our previously submitted packet.

Sincerely,

-

Craig L. Albiston

Chief Compliance Officer

Loomis Armored US, LLC

Direct: 731.435.6719

Email: craig.albiston@us.loomis.com

Loomis Armored US, LLC, 2500 CityWest Blvd., Suite 2300, Houston, TX 77042, USA
Telephone: 713.435.6719, loomis.us
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